MABAS WISCONSIN

Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Division 114

Serving Oneida County, Wisconsin

Meeting Minutes 10/11/2017, Newbold Fire Department

Departments Present:

Crescent Fire Department Fire District Alpha

Hazelhurst Fire Department

Lake Tomahawk Fire Department

Newbold Fire Department Nokomis Fire Department

Rhinelander Fire Department Sugar Camp Fire Department

Stella Fire Department

No Quorum so the April, June, and August minutes could not be approved. Jason Goeldner made a correction as to the date of the April meeting and recommended changing from April 10th to April 12th.

Additional Attendees:

None

TREASURERS REPORT:

No Report

OLD BUSINESS:

Radio Drill:

There was no discussion on the radio drill is it was cancelled due to the Newbold incident.

Card Updates Status:

Status of Cards on Google Drive:

Monico Fire Department cards are reviewed but waiting on the Department approval. Crescent, Willow and Hazelhurst Fire Departments did not update their cards.

WICAMS Program:

Jason Goeldner stated Oneida County Emergency Management has setup the WICAMS system. Sugar Camp Fire is in the process of collecting membership data to update ID/Card status. Forms are available on the Counties' website for membership information.

Division 114 Drill:

The February 21st MABAS Meeting will be a MABAS exercise at Nicolet College. The exercise scenario was discusses as an incident at the Expera Paper (Old Print Pack). Mike Wesle suggested perhaps a target hazard such as an apartment complex would be more realistic. Planning and training committee will include; Mike Carlin, Howard Honig, Wayne Kinnally, Steve Seifert, and Mike Wesle. Jason Goeldner will secure rooms and buildings at Nicolet College. Additional discussion on inviting neighboring counties (Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Price and Vilas) to participate or observe the exercise.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

MABAS Wisconsin:

MABAS Wisconsin continue to meet the second Thursday of the even months. This year there will be two face to face and will be held in February at Volk Field. Second will be in August and may occur during the annual conference.

Training Committee:

No additional information other than the planning of the February exercise.

Dispatch:

No report.

NEW BUSINESS:

DNR 3 Letter Designation:

No update regarding the DNR assigned three-letter Fire Department designation. Wayne Kinnally will continue to look into.

MABAS Calls:

Mike Wesle provided an overview of the recent MABAS call at Red Arrow.

Kevin Mahner a detailed incident overview of the MABAS call on Woodwind.

MABAS Tips:

Wayne Kinnally provided an overview of the accountability and passport system. Handouts were available and information is also posted on the Counties' website.

NEXT MEETING: The next meeting will be Wednesday, December 13th, 2017 at 6:30pm, at the Rhinelander Fire Department. MABAS Radio Drill at 6:00pm.
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: To Be Determined.
ADJOURN: Motion by Jason Goeldner (Sugar Camp Fire Department), second by Howard Honig (Hazaelhurst Fire Department) to adjourn. Motion passed.

Approved Date_____ Signature _____

OPEN DISCUSSION: